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Superintendant Dave Williams
Major Crime Unit

Fratton Police Station
Kingston Crescent

North End

PO2 8BU

10™ September 2008
Dear Dave
Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital

I have now prepared the Advanced Disclosure for this which runs to three lever arch files.
However not all the witnesses are live and I sincerely hope that I can deal with the
majority by way of Rule 37.

I am enclosing a provisional witness list although I am aware that one of the witnesses |
have given as live has in fact died. However I do not have a note of who that is.

Please let me know what arrangements I should make to get the documents to you to be
copied.

At this stage I believe I will need eight copies on the basis that Blake Lapthorn Tarlo
Lyons have agreed to copy the documents for the families.

At this stage it is an Advance Disclosure bundle and does not yet form an agreed Inquest
bundle. I am still awaiting confirmation of the Listing but anticipate it will be mid March
at the Combined Court Centre in Portsmouth. At that Hearing I will need all hospital
notes relating to the ten deceased. Do we know where those are?

I suspect I should be writing to Des Stephenson but I do not have an address for him
where as I do for you.

Yours sincerely

AM Bradley

HM Assistant Deputy Coroner
Portsmouth & SE Hants
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